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Asad Shamsi

From: Praful Surve
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 4:25 PM
To: Asad Shamsi; Herambraj Sonawane
Cc: Varun Kapur; Prakash Mistry; Akshay Sharma; Samrat Narvekar; Shama Nair
Subject: RE: Autocad & Revit Software budget approval 
Attachments: AUTOCAD NEW LICENSES -

Hi Herambh/Asad 
 
 
Proceed with 3 years as you mentioned in your attached email with the same edition you have given. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
    
Disclaimer: Minimal IT Support to be provided without incidents raised. 
Thanks for reaching out to IT Helpdesk. Have a nice day. 
Praful Surve 
+91 9321448985 
Semolina Kitchens, Art Guild House, 
Next to Phoenix Marketcity Mall 
Lower Ground floor- B Wing 02 & 03 Coworking OƯice,  
LBS Marg, Kurla West, Mumbai-400070 
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From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Tuesday, October 8, 2024 1:02 PM 
To: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair 
<shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Autocad & Revit Software budget approval  
 
Dear Asad,  
 
Please proceed with Autocad LT version  
 
 
Thanks  
Prakash Mistry  
 

From: Asad Shamsi <asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com>  
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 2:26 PM 
To: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Prakash Mistry 
<prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Samrat Narvekar <samrat.narvekar@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: RE: Autocad & Revit Software budget approval  
 
Dear Prakash, 
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As of now you are using AutoCAD LT, Please confirm the correct application name i.e. AutoCAD (Full Version) or AutoCAD LT will be required for Dhiraj, 
accordingly we’ll check for its software quotation and hardware. AutoCAD includes 3D drafting and modeling tools, while AutoCAD LT is primarily for 2D. 
 
Also provide details for required version of Revit i.e. Revit LT or Revit (Full Version). 
 
++ Samrat  
For Hardware requirements. 
 
 
Regards 
Asad Shamsi 
+91 9930909463 

From: Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com>  
Sent: Saturday, October 5, 2024 9:43 AM 
To: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com>; Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com> 
Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi 
<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Re: Autocad & Revit Software budget approval  
 
Hi Prakash  
I am ok with purchase of BIM. Pls check with the relevant version that is required. Should not happen that we buy some version which is not 
compatible with what the airport is uses. 
I am also ok to purchase a high spec desktop so that the BIM can be viewed. 
On autocad, is this a different version  that you are asking for? Is it different from what you are using now? 
 
Regards 
Akshay 
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Prakash Mistry <prakash.mistry@travelfoodservices.com> 
Sent: Friday, October 4, 2024 4:29 PM 
To: Shama Nair <shama.nair@travelfoodservices.com>; Akshay Sharma <akshay.sharma@semolinakitchens.com> 
Cc: Varun Kapur <varun.kapur@travelfoodservices.com>; Praful Surve <praful.surve@travelfoodservices.com>; Asad Shamsi 
<asad.shamsi@travelfoodservices.com> 
Subject: Autocad & Revit Software budget approval  
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Dear Bosses, 
  
We urgently require the installation of AutoCAD and BIM software on Dhiraj's laptop to facilitate ongoing project work. I am requesting your approval for 
the following software: 

  
 Revit 2023: ₹1,58,000 
 AutoCAD:   ₹1,10,000 

  
Please note that these are approximate costs, and the final pricing will be confirmed by Asad from the IT team. 
  
Thank you for your support. 
  
Best regards, 
Prakash Mistry 
  


